N EVA DA OFFICE OF THE COUNTY COUNSEL
Katharine L. Elliott, County Counsel

Trevor J. Koski, Assistant County Counsel

Jamie L. Hogenson, Deputy County Counsel

Douglas M. Johnson, Deputy County Counsel

Jennifer R. Walters, Deputy County Counsel
CALIFORNIA Sims Ely, Deputy County Counsel

MEMORANDUM

August 20, 2024

TO: Nevada County Board of Supervisors
FROM: Katharine L. Elliott, County Counsel
RE: REQUEST FOR CLOSED SESSION

(Meeting of August 20, 2024)

Pursuant to Government Code section 54956.9(d)(2), County Counsel is requesting a closed
session with the Board of Supervisors to discuss a matter in which there is a significant threat of
litigation against the County.

The County has received threats of litigation from Fire Safe Council of Nevada County.
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